

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
RECEIVED

MARTIN J. DAVIDSON

12/6/89

'89 DEC 8 PM 9 10

Dear Roy —

Just a short note, after our phone conversation, to thank you again for so graciously putting up with me bugging for as long and as often as you have.

James Vance is the Ranch Manager on the Chappell Spade (@ 505-868-4536) and I know you will see to it that the clean-up & plugging of both wells are done right.

Will call you when I am in N.M. early in January. Have a wonderful Christmas —

Sincerely
W. J. Davidson